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Sun Petrochemicals Private Limited 
8th,9th & 10th Floor, ATL Corporate Park, Saki Vihar Road, 
Powai, Mumbai - 400 072, Maharashtra, BHARAT. 
CIN: U24219GJ1995PTC028519 
Tel: +91 22 69325300, + 91 22 28470484 
Website: www.sunpetro.com; Email Id: info.sunpetro@sunpetro.com   

No. SunPetro/Bhaskar/CCTV/2025-26/SPPL-228/Bulletin-3            Date: 22.09.2025 
 

BULLETIN #3 
 

Sub: Supply & Installation of CCTV Surveillance System for CPF & Well Site Bhaskar-I 
Field in Gujarat 

 
Ref: Tender No. SunPetro/Bhaskar/CCTV/2025-26/SPPL-228 
 
Sun Petrochemicals Private Limited (SunPetro), hereby authorized following amendment / 
clarification in the above referred RFQ/ Tender: 
 

Sr 
No 

Bidder Query SunPetro Response  

1 
Bidder requested to extend the timeline of 
submission of tender. 

SunPetro extends the bid closing 
date & time with the new bid 
submission schedule as below: 
 
06th October 2025 at 1500 Hrs IST. 

2 
Bidder require the height of watch tower to 
quote precisely 

Expected around 6mtr height from the 
ground, however bidder is required to 
submit along with the technical bid, 
the detailed drawing, material grade of 
the watchtower offered.  

3 
Bidder needs to know what the quantity of 
floodlight and wattage. 

1. 4 lights each tower. Bidder to 
require submit details make & 
model.  

2. 250 watt LED floodlight 

4 
Bidder needs to know what the length will be, 
of Camera Pole. 

15 Feet 

5 
Bidder needs to know the last location and 
diagram of oil field to calculate the wireless 
system. 

Bhaskar Field is distributed across a 
wide area of 50 Sq. Km & the last 
location is located about 30km range. 

6 
Bidder needs to know Cambium RF Antenna 
Force 300 25L ic gb with related accessories 

As per mentioned specifications only 

7 
Bidder needs to know Cambium RF Antenna 
Force 200 25L ic gb with related accessories 

As per mentioned specifications only 

8 

Bidder needs to know Alcon is not STQC 
certified cameras hence currently 
Import/export of the cameras is on hold due to 
government rule, any equivalent Taiwan/US 
make also not work here due to this STQC rule, 
So Can we propose Make in India CCTV which 
are STQC certified and which can get Integrate 
with the existing setup. 

OK 

9 
Can we propose Equivalent make to Rittal 
rack? 

No 

10 
How many cameras will be installed on CCTV 
pole 

Max 2 

11 
Cat 6 cable make is not mentioned (which is the 
existing make? ) 

Armoured, D-Link, Tyco, Polycab & 
Beldon 
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12 
Can we get existing set up details on Watch 
tower with flood light? 

Bidder to quote as mentioned above 
considering the standard industry 
practice.  

13 
Need details on Trenching of OFC, do we 
require 1HDPE pipes as well 

Bidder to consider HDPE. 

14 
Bidder need to do site surveys for passive and 
electrical work since passive/electrical/civil 
work will be in our scope. 

Bidders are most welcome to visit the 
site, however they are to ensure 
submission of bid as per the timeline.  

15 

Bidder need clarification in Page no 36, 
SECTION-VI Bill of Quantity Serial no. 12: 
The switch desired in this category is  
Forti Switch-148F-POE which is not an 
industrial grade switch. Please suggest what to 
quote an industrial grade of enterprise grade or 
SMB grade. 

Existing Network Environment is of 
Fortinet  
 

16 

In Page no 35, SECTION-VI Bill of Quantity 
Serial no. 13 
The switch desired in this category is Forti 
Switch-148F-POE which is not an industrial 
grade switch. 
Please suggest what to quote an industrial 
grade of enterprise grade or SMB grade. 

Existing Network Environment is of 
Fortinet  
 

17 

In Page no 35, SECTION-V TECHNICAL 
SPECIFICATION 
Serial No. 10 - Forti Switch-148F-POE 
Is only FortiGate accepted, or can an 
equivalent product be quoted? 

Existing Network Environment is of 
Fortinet  
 

18 

In Page no 35, SECTION-V TECHNICAL 
SPECIFICATION 
Serial No. 10 - AL-PGS5012-8P-2S-120. 
Is only ALCON accepted, or can an equivalent 
product be quoted? 

STQC Manufactured in India. 
Bidders can quote equivalent set up 
from Taiwan / USA.  

19 

FortiSwitch-148F-POE is a performance/price 
competitive L2+ management switch with 48x 
GE port + 4x SFP+ port + 1x RJ45 console. Port 
1- 24 are POE ports with automatic Max 370W 
POE output limit (24 port 802.3af or 12 port 
802.3at) 2 Years Warrantee. 
Model Number: Forti Switch-148F-POE 
Please allow us to quote equivalent models of 
other reputed brand. 

Existing Network Environment is of 
Fortinet  
 

20 

FortiCare Premium Support 
Model Number FC-10-148FP-247-02-36 
Please allow us to quote equivalent model of 
other reputed brands may not be required 

Existing Network Environment is of 
Fortinet  
 

21 

8*GE POE + 2*GE + 2* SFP Up-link Port POE 
Switch(120W) 
Model Number: AL-PGS5012-8P-2S-120. 
Please allow us to quote equivalent model of 
other reputed brands. 
 

OK 

 
All other terms and conditions of the Tender remain unchanged. 
 
Regards, 
 
Sun Petrochemicals Pvt. Ltd. 


